
U"lt,d Ntltlons
GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY·SECOND SESSION

O/llflllll R'flo",,-

FPErr~r PorrTlr~t r~r~!l

'I'I~ ",••tll'lc
".]~ 01'1

T"ur.~.y, B Oet~~.r 1987
.t ,n •. 11I.

"'.w Y('\r~

C,",alrlll'l'Il Mr. Ar~~A~API (Oat.r)

CONTFN'I'F

ELECTION or or'ICERS

ORG~NIZ~TrON or ~OR~

'Tt". ff\'IIr~ .. lubJf\'1 III nm"llnn t'1Ifrtt;lllln, ,hool\l he ..nl Vndtl ItIt "'l\Itltt' lIt. "wmtlo', ""tIt ~If

,.1Oft caM",," ,,,'1111' rM' ..,,* I" tll, lid" II} """'11'1111"" 10 the Ch'" nf 11'1 om~111 ",,,,ulb "dlllft' !W\lhlft

romn DC'2·'Ml, 2 lTnlled NIUlml PI.'.I.•nd 1""I'f'I'ltrlttd tn I ~'f"') I" IN '('1,'1,,11 tllftr. G!'NP,~r

~/s~/n./ep.,

1fi OC:t~l'.r 19117
ZNG~!t:l"

ORIGINAl,. "ZJI'rI'

/ ...



A/srC/42/SR.2
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.35 a.m.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

1. The CHAIRMAN thanked members or the Committee ror electing him and thereby
payinq tribute to Qat.r, and invited them to elect the two Vice-Chairmen ann the
Rapporteur in accordaroce ~ith rule 103 or the Rules or Procedure or the Genera!
Assembly.

2. Mr. IRTEMCELIK (Turkey) nominated Mr. Freudenschuss (Austria) for the post of
First Vice-Chairman.

3. Mr. LEWIS (Antiqua and Barbuda) nominated Mr. GonzAlez (Chile) for the post of
Second Vice-Chairman.

4. Mr. Freudenschuss (Austria) and Mr. GonzAlez (Chile) were elected
Vice-Chairmen by accl~mation.

5. Mr. KHAN (Banqladesh) nominated Mr. Hlophe (Swaziland) ror the post of
Rapporteur.

6. Mr. Hlophe (Awaziland) was elected Rapporteur by acclamation.

7. Mr. KOUASSI (Togo) congratulated the orricers on their election and said he
was sure that, under the Chairman's enlightened leadership, the Committee would
conduct itl work succeslrully.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (A/SPC/42/1, A/SPC/42/L.l)

8. The CHAIRMAN dr.ew attention to the recommendations concerninq the organization
and rationalization or work contained in the report or the General Co~nitt~e

(A/42/2S0 and Corr.l). In view or the rinancial problems still raced by the United
Nations and in the context or the process or renewal and rerorm under way, the
General Assembly had decided that no closinq date ror the rorty-s~cond session
should be decided upon at l~e present time and that every errort should be made to
curtail the duration or the session. In accordance with recommendation 3 (c) of
the General Committee, the practice or not holdinq concurrent m~etinqs of the
Special Political Committee and the Fourth Committee would be maintained wherever
possible.

9. The Gen~ral Assembly had stressed the utmost importance of punctuality.
Accordinq to information provided by the Secretariat, at the previous session the
Special Political Committee had lost more than 26 hours, the equivalent of nine
meetings, throuqh late startinq and early adjournment of meetinqs. It was
thererore important that all delegates, particularly those scheduled to speak, be
punctual so that the Committee could start on time. As a cost-saving measure, the
General Assembly had decided that morning meetinqs or the plenary and th~ Main
Committees should start promptly at 10 a.m. In that reqard, he drew attention to

I ...



A!SPC!42!SR.2
F:nql1.h
Paqe 3

(The Chairman)

the decision taken bV the G.neral Ass.mbly to waive the quorum r.quir.d und.r
rule 108 of the Rul.s of Procedure at the current •••• ion. on the under.tandinq
that such a waiver would not imply any permanent cnanqe in the relevant: provilion.
of the Rules of Procedure and that. in accordance with those rules. the pre.ence of
a majority of the members would be required for any decision to be taken. Since
the extension of meotinq. beyond the normal clo.illq hour placed an especidlly heavy
burden on interpr.ters, speakers should make their statements prompt~y so that the
Committ ~ did not lose time when it beqan its eubetantive work.

la. In accordance with the recommendation in annex V of the Rules of Procedure. he
intended to close the list of .peakers on each item when one third of the meetinq.
allocated to the item had been held. Memb.r. wi.hinq to make .tatement••hould put
their names on the list kept by the Secretariat and would be called on to .peak in
the order list~d. Furthermore. once the li.t of IPeaker. had been closed, any
chanqes in the order of .tatement. could be made only by mutual con.ent betwe.n two
deleqations aqr~einq to exchanqe places on the list. Otherwise. any representative
who was not prepared to .peak when his turn came would be placed at che end of the
Ust.

11. In accordance with earlier practice and with ~he recommendation approved by
the General Assembly, representative. wi.hinq to exerciee ti;"'ir riqht of reply
should inform the Secretariat. which would keep a lis~ of the replies to be heard
at the end of the list of speakers for a particular meetinq. If the same item was
discuslled at two meetinq. on the .ame day. r iqhtl of reply would be exe.'ci.ed at
the end of the second meetinq. The General A••embly had decided to lim1t to two
the number of intervention. by any deleqation in exerci.e of the riqht of reply,
the first to be limited to la minute. and the .econd to 5 m~'ut.c.

12. Explanations of vote .hould be limited to la minutes. in accord~nce with the
decisions of the General A.sembly. When the ~ame draft resolution w~. con.idered
in a Main Committee and in a plenary meetinq. deleqations s~ould IS tar as pOssible
explain their vote only once. either in the Committee or in tIle ,lenary meetinq,
unless their vote in the plenary meetinq was different from their votw in the
Committee.

13. The mandatory deadline for the submission of draft resolUtions with financial
implications to the Fifth Committee had been set at 20 November and Committees hll1
been asked to complete their work by 2S November. The Generll A88~mbly had also
drawn attention to requlation 4.9 of the Requlations Governi~q Proqramme Planninq
and had noted that a minimum period of 48 hours should be allowed between the
submission and votin'1 of any proposal involvinq expenditures. in ord~r to allow the
Secretary-General to prepare and pr••ent the related statement of administrative
and financial implications. Delegations intendinq to submit draft resolutions on
items toward,o the end of the Committee's aqenda were urqeJ to keep those decisions
in mind and to submit their draft resolutions promptly ta ailow time for their
consideration by the Budqet Divisl~n.

I ...



A/SPC/42/BR.2
In;lilh
Paqe 4

(The Chairmanl

14. Turnin; to documentation, a very expenlive element, he appealed to delegation.
to limit a. far a. po•• ible their reque.t. for additional documentation " well a.
for duplicate copie. of material .lready di.tributed, in the liqht of the General
A••embly'l deci.ion.. Similarly, deleqation••ubmittinq draft re.olution. ahould
bear lr. mind that, owin; to financial con.traint., the overni~ht proce•• ing ~f

document. would not be po••ible.

15. In accordance with General A••embly deciaion 40/72 of 9 May 1986, the Bpecial
Political Committee wa. no lonqer entitled to verbatim recorda ior hearing. and
would henceforth receive .ummary record. only. However, the General A••embly had
approved the recommendation of the Oeneral Committee that the Sp~cial Polit.ical
Committee be authoriled to receive, on .ceoific requelt, tran.ori~tl uf the debatel
of lome of it. meetin;. or portionl thereof. Suoh tranloript. dia not entail any
extrabudqetary expen.e. a. they were prepared by verbatim reporter. and typi.t.
from the tape. when the .taff oonoerned were not otherwi.¥ oooupied in .ervicinq
meetinq.. Con.equently, they appeared at a later .taqe than the .ummary reoord••
In pa.t yean, then ;lad been delay. in the di.tribution of .ummary ncordl, which
were drafted in either English, rrench or Spanish and then tran.lated into the
other oUicial lanquaqe., owinq to the req'Jinment of .imultaneo'll ailtribution in
all lanquaqel. At the current 1•• lion, the delay. mi~ht be even lonqer becau.e of
the financial cri.i.. He therlfore propo.ed that the record. be mddft available in
the lanquage in which thlY wire oriqinally prepared a••oon a. they were ready, on
the under.tandinq that the .ummary rlcorde in the other lanquaqes would be
di.tributed a••oon a. they were tranllatea.

16. Deleqation. wer~ invited to tran.mit the name. ~f their repre.entative. for
the purpo.e. of the publication of the li.t of the members of the Committee and to
take account of the dlci.ion adopted by the General A••embly at it. thirty-eiqhth
.e.eion to prohibit .mokinq in .mall conference room. (room. 5 to 10 and A to El
and to di.couraqe amokinq in larql conference rooma (rooma 1 to 4).

17. Turning to the organilatlon of work, he ~rew the Committee'. attention to
document A/SPC/41/l li.tinq the aqenda it.ms which the General A.aembly had decided
to allooate to the Special Political COJllll,ittee and recalled hil note of
25 September 1987 .ettinq out a tentative tilretable for the work of the Committee
(A/SPC/42/~.1). That timetable would have to be interpreted with the nece••ary
deqree ef flexibility in order to co-ordinate the work of the Committ~e with that
ot the plenary meeting. of the General Assembly and other bodies.

18. In drawinq up the proqramme ot work, it had been necessary to take account of
the documentation available and the date envipaqed tor the publication of other
balic document.. It would be noted that ttlere was no basic documentation for
item. 77, 80 and 81. With ,eqard to item 79 (United Nations Relief and Works
Aqency for Pale.tine Refuqee. in the Near Eastl, the report of the
Commi•• ioner-General would be i.sued aho.tly as doc~ment A/42/l3. The repOrt of
the Workinq Group on the Financing ot the United Nations Relief and Works Agency
for Pale.tine Refuqee. in the Nea, East would be available before the Committee
oommenced it. con.ideration of that item. With reqard to item 78 (Questions

I • ..



A/SPC/42/SR.2
EnqUsh
Paqe S

(The Chairman!

relatinq to inform_tion), the report of the Committee o~ lnformation woulJ be
is.ueu ahortly an ~ocument A/42/21, and the report of the Director-aen.ral of
UNESCO (1\/42/571) would be available b.for. the Committee took up consid.ration o(
that item. With reqard to item 75, the report of the Special Committ•• to
Invcf.tiqate Ieraeli Practicee Affectinq the Human Riqhte of the Population of the
~ccupied Territories would be reproduced as .con a. it was receiv.d f.om a.n.va.
The oth.r basic docum.nts mentioned in the Chairman's note (A/SPC/42/L.l) had
alr.~dy app8at~d.

19. With regard to iteme 81 (Qu~stion of th~ composition of the relevant orqans of
the Unit.d Nations) and 80 (Qu8stion of the Malagasy Island' of alori.us."
Juan de Nova, Europe and 8a~8as dB India), he r.called that no d.l.gation had a.k.a
to speak on those items at recent ee•• ion.. He therefore suqqested that the
Committee should d.ter con.id"rllton of tho•• items and rocomm.nd th.ir inclusion ill
the provi.ional agenda of the n.xt •••• ~oo of the aeneral A•••mbly, unl•••
d.l.gations gave notice, by 19 Cctober, of their wish to expr ••• th.ir vi.w. on
.ithe. of the items. Since thore were no .peakers for th. meetinqs 8cheduled for
21 an~ 22 October, those two items would be dealt with at the beqinning of tha
meeting on 26 OCtober.

20. He ask.d the memb.rs of the Committee whether they ha~ any comment. ~ make on
th~ proqramme of w~rk as sugq.st.d.

21. Mr. FARTAS (I.ibyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that he wished, as at th~ tw~

pr.ceding spssions, to draw attentIon once aqain to the problnm of the lit.
i,sulne., out of chronoloqical order, of Arabic-language .ummary recordl, which
mid. it difficult to follow the debates,

22. The CHAIRMAN 5s~~red the representative of the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya that hi.
observation would be transmitted to the competent service••

23. He suggested that the Committee should approve the proqramme of work, a.
adjusted by him, on the understandinq that it would be implemented with all
neceysary flexibility.

24. It was 80 decided.

Apartheid hearinqs

25. The CHAIRMAN recalled that the General Assembly had decided, with reqard to
item 33 (Policies of apartheid of the Government of South Africu), which would be
conlidered directly in plenary, that Organizations and individual. having a lpeeia).
int.rest in the question would be permitted to be heard by the Special Political
Committee. Two me~tings would be devoted to such hearings, on 11 and 12 November.
Orqanizations or individuals wishing to be heard by the Committee should sllbmit
their requests in ~riting to the Chairman no later than Monday, 2 November.
Communications cont.aininq requests for hearinqs would be circulated as Committee
documents and cOllHidero!d by the Committee at a Bubsec;uent meeting prior to the

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR.2
English
Page 6

hearings. Organilations and individuals approved by the Committee would be
informed by the Seoretariat of the data o· the m~etinq.

26. It there was no obje"tion, he would take it that the Committee aqreed to that
prooedure.

27. It was .0 decided.

Question ot Cyprus

28. Tho CHAIRMAN recalled that the Assembly had decided that, at the time of the
consideration ot item 46 (Que8tion ot Cyprus), it ~uld invite the Special
Political Committee to moet for the purpose of at()rdinq representatives of the
Cypriot communi tie. an opportunity to take the floor in the Committee in order to
expre.s their view.. When the time came, the Committee would adjust its schedule
accordingly.

working group on questions relating to intormation

29. The CHAIRMAN sugqested, as at previous se8~ions, the constitution of an
op~n-ended working qroup chaired by the Chilean delegation and entrusted with the
ta.k ot preparing the dratt resolution on item 7B (Questions relatinq to
intor.mation) •

)0. If there was no objection, he would take it that the Committee aqreed to hi~

recommendation.

31. It was so decided.

working group on international co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer apace

32. The CaAZRMAN suggested that the Committee should, as at previous sessions,
establish an open-ended working group chaired once aqain by the Austlian delegation
and entrusted with the task of preparinq the draft rr.solution on item 76
(International co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer space).

33. If there was no objection, he would take it that the Committee aqreed to his
recommendation.

34. It was so decided.

35. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee would meet on wednesday, 14 October, to
begin its consideration of aqenda item 74 (Effects of atomic radiation). lie drew
attention to the letter addressed to the Secretary-Genpral by the representative ot
Samoa ttansmittin9 the text of the Final Communiqu~ of the eighteenth South Pacific
Fotum (A/42/4l7).

I •..



A/SPC/42/SR.2
English
Pag€; 7

)fi. Mr. ROORIGUEZ-!ot:OINA (Colombia) !\uqqested that the list of speakers for each
day's meetinqs should be published in the Journal, as was already done to advantaqe
in the case o~ the S~cond and Third Cummittees.

17. 'rhe CHAIRMAN took careful note ot the suqqestion ut the repr esentati ve of
Colombia.

The meetinQ ro~e at ll.40 a~~.


